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M E M O R A N D U M 

 

TO:  Branches/Divisions/Departments 

  The Navajo Nation  

   

                        

FROM:   _______________________________________ 

Ethel Branch, Attorney General  

Heather L. Clah, Deputy Attorney General  

   Office of the Attorney General/NNDOJ 

 

DATE:  August 15, 2024 

 

SUBJECT: NNDOJ Office of the Attorney General Office Relocation  

 

Navajo Nation Department of Justice\Office of the Attorney General has temporarily 

relocated our Administrative and Support staff to the NNOOC Administrative Building #1. Due 

to the immediate need to relocate, phone line connection is still in progress. Until phone access is 

established, please utilize our NNDOJ email at general@nndoj.org. 

 

We apologize for any inconvenience and appreciate your patience and understanding. An 

update will be sent to you when phone access is connected. If you have any High Q questions, 

please email highqhelpdesk@nndoj.org. Thank you! Have a great day. 

NAVAJO NATION DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 

                                              
 Ethel Branch                                     Heather L. Clah 

 Attorney General                                     Deputy Attorney General 
 


